Boone County Purchasing

Amy Gerskin 613 E. Ash Street, Room 111
Buyer Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4393
Fax: (573) 886-4390
MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Amy Gerskin
DATE: July 17, 2023
RE: Cooperative Contract: Sourcewell Contract 080818-HPI — Snow and Ice

Handling Equipment, Supplies, and Accessories

The Boone County Road & Bridge Department requests permission to utilize the
Sourcewell cooperative contract 080818-HPI — Snow and Ice Handling Equipment,
Supplies, and Accessories to purchase two (2) Tandem Axle Plow Truck Bodies with
Hydraulics and Installation from Henderson Products, Inc. The Boone County contract
number for this purchase is C000646.

The cost of this purchase is $204,888.00 and will be paid from department 2040 — Road
and Bridge Maintenance, account 92400 — Replacement Autos/Trucks. Thisis a
replacement purchase, and the 2023 total budgeted amount is $220,000 for each truck,
$440,000.00 in total.

The Purchasing department requests permission to dispose of the following surplus by
sale through the Missouri Auto Auction:

e 2012 Freightliner 114SD Tandem Axle Dump Truck, VIN
1FVHG3DV6CDBNO0544, fixed asset tag 17850 (vehicle 1772)

e 2012 Freightliner 114SD Tandem Axle Dump Truck, VIN
1FVHG3DV1CDBNO0547, fixed asset tag 17895 (vehicle 1736)

cc: Greg Eddington, R&B
Contract File



